
1

Abdul Rehman

Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :TFS/PO/23-24/000144
Attachments: PurchaseOrderPrintab002968-6b29-47be-a767-6ed3a7888d1b.pdf

From: Rahul Sadani <rahul@mripl.in>  
Sent: 01 April 2024 14:28 
To: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; SALES - MRIPL <sales@mripl.in>; RAHUL SADANI <rahul@mripl.in> 
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :TFS/PO/23-24/000144 
 
 
Fyi 
 
Rate for 6’ Makeline Refrigerator is Rs 1,85,000.00 + GST  
 
Your Previous Purchase Order for 6’ Mafeline Refrigerator was also at Rs 1,85,000.00 + GST   
 
Request you to kindly Amend the Purchase Order.  

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
 
RAHUL SADANI 
Director 
 
Megdhdoot Refrigeration Inds. Pvt. Ltd. 
17 Kartik Complex, New Link Road, 
Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053 
Tel: 022-4005 8344/45 
mail: rahul@mripl.in  
 
 


